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18 October 2022

TO: Scott Tollison, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
FROM: Martin L. Hatton, Dean & Director of Graduate Studies
RE: Recommendations from Graduate Council, October 2022

Faculty credentials presented by the Department of Theatre in the College of Arts & Sciences were reviewed
by the Graduate Council for consideration to be included as members of the graduate faculty (materials

reviewed in consideration by the Council are attached):

e Bronwyn Teague
e Alyssa Algee

The Council’s received vote was unanimous, in favor of recommending each faculty member’s
credentials as presented, for your consideration.

The School of Education proposed an accelerated undergraduate to MA'T admission option mirroring that
which is established through the MBA program (materials reviewed in consideration by the Council are
attached). The Council’s received vote was unanimous, in favor of recommending the accelerated
undergraduate to MAT admission option as presented, for your consideration.

The following informational items also were presented before the Council:

e The College of Nursing & Health Sciences reported two changes in the Department of Health &
Kinesiology’s processes for the Masters of Public Health that include (1) rolling enrollment and
(2) elimination of the CHES exam requirement for graduation.

o  Graduate Studies has changed the format of the online application portal contracted through Fire
Engine-RED to reflect better the structure of our academic instructional programs by removing
the colleges/school option from the application and listing program only options for new graduate
applicants to consider.
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Please let me know if you have any further questions. nd
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Cc: Lisa Lawrence, Administrative Assistant, V/P for Academic Affairs, Graduate Studies
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Shannon M. Lucius, Registrar, Office of the Registrar
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